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MEMORANDUM

TO: Community Advisory Council Members
FROM: Rebecca Armstrong
DATE: October 13, 2009

SUBJECT: Proposed Revisions to Regulation XI (Rules 1101-1105) - Public Notification

Enclosed please find the draft proposed amended Regulation XI (Rules 1101-1105), Public
Notification for your review. This revised draft version of the rule includes the following
proposed revisions that are shown in strike-eut and underline format.

This Public Notification Regulation (X1), created and adopted in 1980, is being revised and
updated for the following reasons:

1. The advent of electronic media - The methods in which we communicate effectively
with the public have changed significantly since this regulation was approved
(September 15, 1980). As a result, we are making these revisions in order to reflect
those necessary changes and improvements in communication that have occurred.

2. Outdated information - Specifically, the Air Quality Standards listed in the existing
rule have been revised and need to be updated.

We plan to discuss these recent rule revisions and to request that the CAC formulate a Board
recommendation on them during the October 28 meeting. As a result of these recent rule
revisions, we anticipate bringing this rulemaking effort to the Board in December 2009 or
January 2010.



